

# OAK FOREST VETERANS COMMISSION

\*\* Agenda \*\*

DATE: Thursday January 21, 2020 at 19:30

Oak Forest City Council Chambers

**Chairman:**     () Joe Pilch

**Liaison to the city:**     () Paul Selman

**Committee Members 12:** () Chris Adams, () Ralph Chichester, () Dennis Mitzner, () Dave Moore,  
() John Perales, () Jim Pioth, () Don Snedden, () Tom O'Neill, () Jim Watson, () Rich Wojtowicz

**Honorary Member:**

**Guest:**

1. **Pledge of allegiance**

2. **Roll Call**

3. **Approval of Minutes**

- Motion to approve the November minutes by \_\_\_\_\_ 2<sup>nd</sup> by \_\_\_\_\_.
  - All members present approved.

4. **Liaison to the City Report Paul Selman:**

•

5. **OLD BUSINESS:**

- We can add 2 more members to our commission.
- Paul Selman and Don Snedden has some usable flags that were in the flag retirement container.
- Dave Moore will talk with Eagle about using gun range.
- Military Discount card available from Cook County recorders of deeds.
- Wreaths across America we purchased five flags that cost us \$90.
- What happened to the 43" TV we used at "The Wall That Heals"? It was supposed to go in the city hall hallway. It is currently at the Public Works garage.
- Is there going to be a charge for Christmas trees we decorate this year? No charge for trees.
- Could we get the Nike at the park district base wrapped with Flag or military?
- Veterans Garage has a bigger building to restore equipment they also have a museum.
- Military Discount card available from Cook County recorders of deeds.
- Wreaths across America we purchased five flags that cost us \$90.
- What happened to the 43" TV we used at "The Wall That Heals"? It was supposed to go in the city hall hallway. It is currently at the Public Works garage.
- No charge for Christmas trees we decorate this year.
- Could we get the Nike at the park district base wrapped with Flag or military?
- Veterans Garage has a bigger building to restore equipment they also have a museum.
- Motion by Tom O'Neill to have our next meeting as zoom 2<sup>nd</sup> by John Perales. We could also do a hybrid.
- Ralph said seniors would get a stronger flu shot, but there could be a shortage.
- Joe to order shirts for Paul, Chris and John tried online, but that did not work so well.

6. **NEW BUSINESS:**

- Once around the Table;
  -

7. **ADJOURNMENT:** Adjourned at 20: by\_\_\_\_\_.

All members present approved.

Our next meeting is Thursday January 21, 19:30 via Zoom.

**Meeting dates for 2021**

January 21	February 18	March 18	April 15	May 20	June 17
July 15	Aug 19	Sept 16	Oct 21	Nov 18	Dec 16 No meeting

Dates and times could change with approval of committee.